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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:43 AM
To: ‘Klaus'

Subject: RE: LO9CG0Q106614 ‘
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

T

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of Stale
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of servicé you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your fecdback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simely click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey * Thank you in advance
for your parucipation.

DOS Custamer Satisfaction Survey

From: Klaus [mailto:klaus@pouchfill.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:47 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: L09000106614

S

I reviewed the entity page of the company, and you have listed within the paper the wrong EIN number.
The correct # for Daytana Flexible Packaging, LLC is 27-1284267
Please correct, or tell me what ! need to do to make the changes.

Regards,

Klgus Liedtke

Daytona Flexible Packaging, LLC
386-852-8529
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USA’s Premier Flexible Beverage & Food Contract Packer
“Packaging Beverage and Food to Pharmaceutical Standards”
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